Town of Parsonsfield Selectmen Minutes May 16, 2023

Attendance: Jeff Wright

- (1) Town Clerk Report /May 16th District Referendum vote at the Town Office 3pm to 8pm. Discussed telephones for the ACO and CEO. Have received \$3,031,876.78 of 2022 tax commitment (93.58%).
- (2) Review/Approve May 16, 2023 Agenda/Selectmen reviewed/approved
- (3) Review/Approve/sign May 9, 2023 Minutes /Selectmen reviewed/approved/signed
- (4) Review/approve Bills to be paid May 16, 2023 #24 /Selectmen reviewed/approved/signed Review/approve Bills to be paid May 23, 2023 #24PP /Selectmen reviewed/approved/signed
- (5) Review ads/None
- (6) (1) CEO Report / None
 - (2) York County Sheriff Report-3rd Tuesday of each month. / The Selectmen will discuss at workshop May 16 @ 4pm what to do with the 2017 Cruiser. / Selectmen reviewed/approved to sell for \$12,000 as is where is. (130,000 miles)
 - (3) Animal Control Officer Prior ACO court time/mileage. Current ACO dispatch concerns
 - (4) Planning Board / May 17, 2023, Agenda
 - (4A) Appeals Board / None.
 - (5) Comprehensive Committee/ March 2023 minutes.
 - (6) Sokokis Road Solar update/ Still waiting on CMP survey
 - (7) Robinson Mill/P & S
 - (8) Stanley Building/court case extended. / No ruling from Court as of today.
- (7) Selectmen's' review/ signatures of approvals. Open Winter Road Maintenance Bids
 - 1. Review/Sign auditors 2020 audit representation letter. /Selectmen reviewed/approved/signed
 - 2. Review/sign Mechanical Services annual preventive equipment proposal/contract for 7/1/2023-6/30/2024. /Selectmen reviewed/approved/signed
 - Review/sign CMP pole permit /Selectmen reviewed/approved/signed
 - 4. SRU April run report
 - 5. FYI: 2023-2024 SMRPC Road Salt estimated needs form. 2022/2023 usage.
 - 6. FYI: SRCC Notice of Applications May 2023
 - 7. FYI: MCMA LR713- an act to support Municipal Franchise Agreements updated information.
 - 8. FYI: Ecomaine-Auburn looks to cut curbside recycling.
- (8) Road Commissioner:/ FEMA site visit set for May 22, 2023 @ 1pm. April rain storm will not be a FEMA/MEMA reimbursement. (York County did not reach amount needed). Road Commissioner and Selectman Assistant participated in May 11, 2023 FEMA Winter Storm telephone conference to continue to May 22nd onsite visit with FEMA/MEMA.
- (9). Selectmen updates:

Jesse Stacey-.Residents can use Tri-Town effective June 2, 2023. They will send details. Residents will need to come to office and get tickets

David Bower –Working on Tree Growth certified letter to those who did not reposnd to courtesy letters.

Ed Bower – Talk with Superintendent at MSAD#55 regarding West End Boys Camp sponsoring 2 Young men age 10-15 to attend the camp. School Principals will recommend students.

(10). Meeting Calendar/: none

(11). Adjourn.	
Debra Taber, Selectmen's Assistant	Edward I. Bower Jr., Selectman Chairman
	David Bower -Selectman Jesse Stacey – Selectman

(12). Workshop items: The Selectmen will discuss at workshop May 16 @ 4pm what to do with the 2017 Cruiser. Will also discuss Winter Road Maintenance Bids Cemetery upkeep/veterans.

Notice: Selectmen meetings will be on Parsonsfield Face Book page (not community page)
After the close of the meeting 10 minutes will be set aside for citizens to email their comments to the Selectmen@Parsonsfield.org